
From: Krausse, Mark 
Sent: 10/12/2012 10:16:48 AM 
To: Greene, Eric (eric.greene@cpuc.ca.gov); Jacobson, Erik B (RegRel) 

(/0=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=EBJl); Hughes, John (Reg Rel) 
(/0=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=J8HS) 

Cc: Strickland, L Jearl (/0=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=LJS2) 
Bee: 
Subject: RE: and now Diablo? 

John or Erik—Do you have anything beyond this press release? I had heard a lightning strike, 
but I believe root cause is still pending. 

From: Krausse, Mark 
Sent: Friday, October 12, 2012 10:10 AM 
To: 'Greene, Eric'; Strickland, L Jearl 
Subject: RE: and now Diablo? 

Let me get you the latest in a bit. On a different call right now. 

Jearl, do you have anything more updated than this? 
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CONTACT: External Communications Department (415) 973-5930 

UNIT 2 AT PG&E'S DIABLO CANYON POWER PLANT SAFELY 

SHUT DOWN FOLLOWING ELECTRICAL DISTURBANCE 

SB GT&S 0447509 

mailto:eric.greene@cpuc.ca.gov


AVILA BEACH, Calif. - Unit 2 at Pacific Gas and Electric Company's (PG&E) Diablo 
Canyon Power Plant safely shut down as designed at 12:08 p.m. today after an electrical 
disturbance occurred in equipment that moves power to the state's electric grid. Unit 1 
continues to safely generate power. 

Plant operators responded to the shutdown according to procedures and are working to 
determine the cause of the incident. The unit remains in a safe condition and will be restored to 
service after the cause is fully understood and the equipment is fully tested. 

PG&E has informed the U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission and appropriate local and state 
officials. 

From: Greene, Eric fmailto:eric.greene@cpuc.ca.qov1 
Sent: Friday, October 12, 2012 10:06 AM 
To: Krausse, Mark; Strickland, L Jeari 
Subject: FW: and now Diablo? 

Can you let me know ASAP what happened so I let the folks here know? Thanks. 

Eric 

From: Darling, Melanie 
Sent: Friday, October 12, 2012 10:01 AM 
To: Khosrowjah, Sepideh; Greene, Eric 
Subject: RE: and now Diablo? 

I just saw a small press notice in Rough & Tumble that Diablo Canyon Unit #2 closed "abruptly" 
yesterday with no word as to when it would restart. 

From: Khosrowjah, Sepideh 

SB GT&S 0447510 



Sent: Friday, October 12, 2012 9:55 AM 
To: Darling, Melanie; Greene, Eric 
Subject: RE: and now Diablo? 

What???????????? What happened in Diablo? I was busy with the NG OIR PD. 

From: Darling, Melanie 
Sent: Friday, October 12, 2012 9:55 AM 
To: Greene, Eric; Khosrowjah, Sepideh 
Subject: and now Diablo? 

Eric - Have you heard what happened at Diablo Canyon yesterday and whether the unit is back online? 

SB GT&S 0447511 


